From: Eileen Decker

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:17 PM
To: Eileen Decker

Cc: Richard Tefank

Subject: Invitation

Categories: responsive

Greetings:

You are cordially invited to attend a forum being organized by the Los Angeles Board of Police Commissioners to present suggestions for police reform.

The forums will be held via Zoom Webinar on Thursday evenings to include September 10, 17 and 24, and October 1. The forums will begin at 4 p.m. and
continue to at least 7 p.m. each evening (all times noted are Pacific Time).

The Board requests that you present on any or all of the following topics:

e Discipline and Accountability;

e Current reform proposals (currently being suggested by any organization or individual);
e Past LAPD reform proposals (that were either adopted or were not adopted);

e Recruitment, Hiring, Retention and Training;

o Data collection and retention.

Please respond by advising whether you (or your organization) will or will not present, which individual(s) representing your organization will be presenting,
which of the above topics will be discussed (and if you wish to present on a different topic please identify such topic — and efforts will be made to accommodate

your request); and your preference for the dates and/or times on which the presentation will be made. There will be an effort to accommodate all preferences.

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of 10 minutes. While PowerPoints are not necessary, if you intend to use one it must be submitted 24 hours in

advance. If you prefer to not formally present, written statements of a maximum of 2 pages can be sent to: | I

Please send all response to Mr. Richard Tefank, Executive Director of the Los Angeles Police Commission, whose email address can be found on the cc line.
Thank you and we hope that you can participate at one of the above scheduled forums.
Very truly yours,

Eileen M. Decker
President



Los Angeles Board of Police Commissioners



From: Nathan Kouri

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 7:03 PM
To: David Kennedy

Subject: Re: Essay

Categories: responsive

Thanks David. Appreciate the read
Nathan

Detective Il Nathan Kouri
Southeast Homicide Coordinator
South Bureau Homicide

Los Angeles Police Department

From: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:57:34 PM

To: Nathan Kouri <34340@lapd.online>

Subject: Essay

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Nathan, good to hear from you. We're OK, all things considered... Hope you and yours are as well.
Essay attached. Let me know of any problems, and thoughts welcome.

David



From: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:58 PM

To: Nathan Kouri

Subject: Essay

Attachments: 1745-9133.12438.pdf; ATT00001.htm
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

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:40 PM
To: dakennedy@ijjay.cuny.edu
Subject: Published essay

Categories: responsive

Good evening David
Hope all is well with you in New York.

I was reviewing a list of publications last night and saw that you published an essay in March 2019 that I am interested in reading ("Response to What
works with gangs: A breakthrough"). 1haven't been able to find a copy of it online.

Is there anywhere you can direct me to find a copy of the article to read?

Appreciate any insight you may have.

Detective III Nathan Kouri
Southeast Homicide Coordinator
South Bureau Homicide Division
Los Angeles Police Department

I
Fax: (323) 758-5926




From: Michael Acampora <macampora@jjay.cuny.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 12:47 PM

To: SEAN MALINOWSKI

Cc: Jacqueline Mcandrews;Stacey Vince;David Kennedy;Heather Conley
Subject: RE: LA retail theft project

Categories: responsive

Hi Sean,

I’'m Michael Acampora, a member of the team working on this project. Thank you so much for helping us connect with your staff. We’re hoping to speak with
frontline detectives/officers who are responding to and investigating shoplifting and retail theft on a daily basis. If you, Commander Clark, or Captain Carranza
can put us in contact with some of those officers, we would greatly appreciate it.

Thank you again,
Michael

Michael Acampora

Research and Policy Advisor

National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice

500 W. 56 Street, Suite #031W | Mail: 524 W. 59" Street, Suite #031W | New York, NY 10019

macampora@jjay.cuny.edu | | ENGcTcNGEG
St National Network

;(' -\5 For Safe Communities

%" 21 JOHN JAY COLLEGE

From: SEAN MALINOWSKI {1,
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 10:51 AM

To: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>

Cc: Heather Conley <hconley@jjay.cuny.edu>; Jacqueline Mcandrews <e9355@Ilapd.online>; Michael Acampora <macampora@jjay.cuny.edu>; Stacey Vince
<35048@lapd.online>

Subject: Re: LA retail theft project

Okay David.

I will connect you with my Commander of Detective Services Group, Anne Clark as well then.

Commander Clark directly supervises and works closely without Captain Lilliann Carranza at Commercial Crime Division. Both are extremely
competent and innovative and will be good partners for you.

Talk to you soon.



Sean M.

On Fri, Apr 19, 2019 at 07:07 David Kennedy <dakennedy(@jjay.cuny.edu> wrote:

Sean, many thanks.

To recap, my office at John Jay is currently engaged in a project on shoplifting and retail theft in Los Angeles. Our task is to draw from a wide range of
perspectives on ongoing or emerging dynamics of shoplifting and retail theft in the city to develop insights for addressing the problem under the existing legal
framework, post-Prop 47. We've done a bunch of information gathering, and the most productive approach has been learning from front-line LE and business
staff, since reporting issues make the formal data problematic. Michael Acampora and Heather Conley, copied here, are doing this research. We’d greatly
appreciate introductions to LAPD officers with insight into these issues.

David

David Kennedy

Director

National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice

500 W. 56th St., Suite #031W | Mail: 524 W. 59th St., Ste. 1140B | New York, NY 10019

dakennedy@ijjay.cuny.edu | IE———

@DavidKennedyNYC

@nnscommunities
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From: SEAN MALINOWSKI < I,

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 7:51 AM

To: David Kennedy

Cc: Heather Conley;Jacqueline Mcandrews;Michael Acampora;Stacey Vince
Subject: Re: LA retail theft project

Categories: responsive

Okay David.

| will connect you with my Commander of Detective Services Group, Anne Clark as well then.

Commander Clark directly supervises and works closely without Captain Lilliann Carranza at Commercial Crime Division. Both are extremely competent and
innovative and will be good partners for you.

Talk to you soon.

Sean M.

On Fri, Apr 19, 2019 at 07:07 David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu> wrote:

Sean, many thanks.

To recap, my office at John Jay is currently engaged in a project on shoplifting and retail theft in Los Angeles. Our task is to draw from a wide range of
perspectives on ongoing or emerging dynamics of shoplifting and retail theft in the city to develop insights for addressing the problem under the existing legal
framework, post-Prop 47. We’ve done a bunch of information gathering, and the most productive approach has been learning from front-line LE and business
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

dakennedy@ijjay.cuny.edu | [IRE——

@DavidKennedyNYC

@nnscommunities
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From: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 7:08 AM

To: SEAN MALINOWSKI

Cc: Jacqueline Mcandrews;Stacey Vince;Michael Acampora;Heather Conley
Subject: LA retail theft project

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
dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu | I
@DavidKennedyNYC

@nnscommunities




From: SEAN MALINOWSKI < I >
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 12:38 AM

To: David Kennedy

Cc: Jacqueline Mcandrews;Stacey Vince

Subject: Re: Still good?

Categories: responsive

Hello David,

| can definitely put you in touch with the right people here in LA. Commercial Crimes Division reports to me as | am Chief of Detectives now. So let me track that
down for you.

| am copying my adjutant, Lieutenant Stacey Vince to assist.

| am still working in Chicago and in Baltimore. Hope to see you down there one of these days.

Sean M.

On Thu, Apr 18, 2019 at 12:07 David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu> wrote:

Excellent. Hope you’re doing well. I’'m as positive about things in Chicago as I've been in a long time —the moves we made to vest VRS with the SDSCs were the
right ones, my team there is in good shape again, the shooting reviews are really working, and | think the new mayor is the right person to move things

along. So a bit hopeful. Baltimore is a much of a mess as ever, but I’'m also hoping the new commissioner can finally make a difference. We know him from
New Orleans — are you good there, and with him?

I’'m writing right now because | could use a favor inside LAPD, if it's not too much trouble or any other kind of problem.

My shop is currently engaged in a project on shoplifting and retail theft in Los Angeles. Our task is to draw from a wide range of perspectives on ongoing or
emerging dynamics of shoplifting and retail theft in the city to develop insights for addressing the problem under the existing legal framework, post-Prop

47. We were mobilized by the Prop 47 folks, who are concerned about any problems — real perceived — the legal changes are causing. We’ve done a bunch of
information gathering, and the most productive approach has been learning from front-line LE and business staff, since reporting issues make the formal data a
real mess. My folks were recently in touch with a Det. Joseph Hopkins in Commercial Crimes, via his CO at the time, Capt. Charles Hearn. Hopkins was going to
put them in touch with front-line investigators working in this area, but we haven’t been able to reach him for a while now, and Hearn has moved on. I'm NOT
complaining, just wondering if you could put us in touch with those sorts of investigators, or someone who could make those introductions. We’re winding
down this work and time’s getting a bit short, so anything would be much appreciated.



Thanks in advance and happy to answer any questions.

Back to the beginning — are you spending time in Baltimore? Maybe | could come down and find you there.

David

David Kennedy

Director

National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice

500 W. 56th St., Suite #031W| Mail: 524 W. 59th St., Ste. 1140B | New York, NY 10019

dakennedy@ijjay.cuny.edu | [EEEEE—

@DavidKennedyNYC

@nnscommunities
e'i"'i‘i'sm"
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From: SEAN MALINOWSKI [mailto: I NG |
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 7:09 PM

To: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>
Subject: Re: Still good?




Yep!

On Wed, Apr 17, 2019 at 14:33 David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu> wrote:

Sean,

Is this still a good address for you?

David

David Kennedy

Director

National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice

500 W. 56th St., Suite #031W | Mail: 524 W. 59th St., Ste. 1140B | New York, NY 10019

dakennedy@ijjay.cuny.edu | [EEEEE—_————

@DavidKennedyNYC

@nnscommunities




From: Nathan Kouri

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 5:41 PM
To: David Kennedy

Subject: Working Session

Categories: responsive

NOT SURE IF | PREVIOUSLY SENT THIS TO YOU. | KNOW | SENT ONE BUT IT WAS THE WRONG EMAIL. HOPEFULLY THIS ONE IS
CORRECT.

Dave,

Wanted to take a minute to thank you for inviting me back there to participate in the session.

Being my first experience with such an endeavor | wasn't quite sure what to expect. | quickly took to it and very glad to have attended. Quite simply,
the session was AWESOME! From a professional development perspective | couldn't have asked for anything better. It gave me a first account of
communities across the nation (and in some cases, gave me a newfound appreciation for my departments culture). I'm not sure this was an
intended purpose of the session, but it most definitely did.

It served it's intended purpose as well. The overwhelming amount of thoughts, opinions and perspectives will assuredly assist in drawing up some
type of better practice/ policy in the future. And to you guys, I'm thankful to have been involved in that process.

Should you need any additional input, please don't hesitate to reach out.
Regards,

Nathan

Detective Il Nathan Kouri
Southeast Homicide Coordinator
South Bureau Homicide



From: Nathan Kouri

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 2:01 PM

To: David Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Homicide Clearance and Impunity Working Session
Categories: responsive

From: Nathan Kouri

Sent: Friday, February 2, 1:38 PM

Subject: Homicide Clearance and Impunity Working Session
To: dakenneddy@jjay.cuny.edu, Heather Conley, Stephen Lurie

All,

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
Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 8:52 AM

To: SEAN MALINOWSKI

Subject: Re: October 13th

Attachments: image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
Categories: responsive

Sean, | thought | had your cell number but | was wrong - can you forward it? Thanks.

David Kennedy

Director

National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice

555 W. 57th St., Ste. 1140B | Mail: 524 W. 59th St., Ste. 1140B | New York, NY 10019
dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu | NEEEEE
@DavidKennedyNYC

@nnscommunities

On Oct 10, 2017, at 11:33 AM, SEAN MALINOWSK! <IN '/ ote:

DAVID,

Would you be available to meet at the Crime Lab at 11am or for lunch on Friday downtown in the loop around Noon?
Looking forward to seeing you.

SEAN M

Get Outlook for iOS

From: SEAN MALINOWSKI < I,
Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2017 9:17:28 PM

To: David Kennedy; Amy Crawford
Cc: Alessandro Nardi
Subject: Re: October 13th

Guys,

| am planning to be in Chicago on Friday the 13th but am still scheduling meetings.
DAVID, when are you available?

SEAN M.



Get Outlook for iOS

From: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 1:34:34 PM

To: Amy Crawford; SEAN MALINOWSKI

Cc: Alessandro Nardi

Subject: RE: October 13th

Resending.

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
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3% <image002.jpg>

From: David Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 1:23 PM

To: Amy Crawford <acrawford@jjay.cuny.edu>; SEAN MALINOWSKI <IINNEGEGEGEEEEEEE
Cc: Alessandro Nardi <anardi@jjay.cuny.edu>

Subject: RE: October 13th

Sean,
Following up on this — do you have time to get together in Chicago on the 12%/13 of this month?

Thanks,
David

David Kennedy

Director

National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice

555 W. 57th St., Ste. 1140B | Mail: 524 W. 59th St., Ste. 1140B | New York, NY 10019




dakennedy@ijjay.cuny.edu | I
@DavidKennedyNYC

@nnscommunities
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From: Amy Crawford

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 2:18 PM

To: SEAN MALINOWSK! <IN

Cc: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>; Alessandro Nardi <anardi@jjay.cuny.edu>
Subject: October 13th

Sean,

Thanks again for the early call today. | think you said you would be in Chicago on October 13" and | wanted to see what time you might be able
to carve out to meet with David and others in Chicago on that day. I’'m going to try to see if we can get David on the ground on the 12" and 13%"
to do some work with CPD and VRS during that time and with you.

Let me know what might work and we can try to help organize those pieces.

Thanks.

Amy

Amy Crawford

Deputy Director, National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice
Project Director, National Initiative for Building Community Trust and Justice

555 W. 57th St., Ste. 1140B | Mail: 524 W. 59th St., Ste. 1140B | New York, NY 10019

(o QiN. .
'.::T::.' Boms  JUSTICE

WWWw.Nnscommunities.org




From: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:03 PM

To: |

Subject: Chicago?

Categories: responsive

Sean, are you still involved in Chicago? We still are —and | hope you are. Can we talk, in any case?

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
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 5:38 AM

To: SEAN MALINOWSKI

Cc: Silvana Bill

Subject: Re: Crimefighters Conference July 20, 2017
Categories: responsive

Absolutely. If we could also get NYC staff there, would that be good?

David Kennedy

Director

National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice

555 W. 57th St., Ste. 1140B | Mail: 524 W. 59th St., Ste. 1140B | New York, NY 10019
dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu | INEREEEE
@DavidKennedyNYC

@nnscommunities

OnJul 10, 2017, at 8:26 AM, SEAN MALINOWSKI <IN '/ ote:

Could you send this along or advise Chris we would like him to speak and that VRS team is invited to the conference?

Get OQutlook for iOS

From: SEAN MALINOWSKI < I,
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 5:17:00 AM

To: fred.waller@chicagopolice.org; kevin.navarro@chicagopolice.org; alfred.nagode@chicagopolice.org; kevin.ryan@chicagopolice.org;
larry.watson@chicagopolice.org; Lewin, Jonathan H.; Betts, Dwayne; Johnson, Kenneth A.; kevin.johnson@chicagopolice.org; Kusinski, Paul E.;
Christopher Mallette; william.bradley@chicagopolice.org; Anthony.riccio@chicagopolice.org; james.sanchez@chicagopolice.org; Marjolijn
Bruggeling; Craig Uchida; Arif Alikhan; Dennis Kato

Subject: Crimefighters Conference July 20, 2017

Gentlemen,



A couple of months ago, Superintendent Johnson asked Chief Lewin and | to collaborate on presenting a "Chicago Crimefighters Conference" to
provide the Tier | Districts with the opportunity for all personnel assigned to the SDSC's to convene to network, share information and to hear
what is working and what is coming in the future.. The date for the conference is now set for July 20, 2017.

First Deputy Navarrro will be kicking off the conference for the Superintendent that morning. Breakfast and lunch will be served. The conference
will be held at Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) from 0800 to 1700. See attached aganda.

Chief Lewin's shop sent out a save the date a couple of weeks ago and the Superintendent will be sending out an AMS (sp) on Monday.

In fact the conference is important enough that Superintendent Johnson has directed that the SDSC's be closed for the day to allow all personnel
to attend.

Like | said, it's at Sox Park and we are going to serve breakfast and lunch and it should be a fun and meaningful training experience for everyone.
| am writing to ask for you to participate in this important event either as a speaker or to introduce a speaker from your command. The attached
agenda lays out your proposed roles/topics. We need cooperation and collaboration from everyone in order to motivate our SDSC folks and to

educate them on best practices that have been developed.

| have called each of you and left messages where possible and | will continue to reach out this week, but if you need to reach out to me to
discuss the agenda or arrangements please do call me at I or reach out to Chief Lewin.

Meantime, we need you to talk this up with your subordinate commands to ensure that each district complies with the direction to provide a list
or 15 participants and 5 alternates. It is important that all Lieutenants, Sergeants, Officers and Crime Analysts assigned to the SDSC's in the Tier |
districts are allowed the opportunity to attend this training.

You guys have all been great partners in setting up and making the SDSC's work and | appreciate your openness in letting me in to collaborate
with you on this project. This event will be good for your people and for the SDSC's and for your commands in general. | have done these in LA
and we get a good morale boost and increased creativity and energy coming out of the conference.

Okay, so let me know if you have questions or problems and stand by for further direction from the Superintendent this week.

Thanks.

Sean M.

Get Outlook for iOS
<Chicago Crimefighters Agendas swm (1).pdf>



From: Todd Chamberlain <24642@lapd.online>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 9:27 PM
To: David Kennedy

Cc: Amy Crawford

Subject: Hello from LAPD and request
Categories: responsive

Hello David,

| just saw Chattanooga has advertised for a Chief of Police. | know you started working with the city, and mayor, a few years back, || EIEzGzGzGzGzNGzININGEGGE
I 1y thoughts, connection or advise would be very much appreciated.

Thank you, and look forward to your reply.
Todd Chamberlain

Sent from my iPhone



From: Monica Moore

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 1:20 PM

To: David Kennedy;Heather Conley

Subject: RE: 2017 National Network for Safe Communities conference
Categories: responsive

Good Afternoon,
| was following up regarding the logistics for the conference in regards to traveling and hotel reservation.
Have a great weekend

Thanks,
Monica

Officer Monica Moore, Serial No. 35815
Los Angeles Police Department
Operations-South Bureau

Main Line: (323) 786-5080

|
Email address 35815@Ilapd.online

From: Monica Moore

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:35 PM

To: 'David Kennedy' <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>; Phillip Tingirides <22519@]Iapd.online>
Cc: Heather Conley <hconley@jjay.cuny.edu>; Amy Crawford <acrawford@jjay.cuny.edu>
Subject: RE: 2017 National Network for Safe Communities conference

Ok sounds great, | look forward to speaking with her.

Thanks,
Monica

From: David Kennedy [mailto:dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 27,2017 12:28 PM




To: Monica Moore <35815@Iapd.online>; Phillip Tingirides <22519@Ilapd.online>
Cc: Heather Conley <hconley@jjay.cuny.edu>; Amy Crawford <acrawford@jjay.cuny.edu>
Subject: RE: 2017 National Network for Safe Communities conference

Fantastic! So pleased, Phil, thanks. Really excited by this.
Heather Conley in my office will be in touch around logistics. Can’t wait.

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

{ei:JRUN

From: Monica Moore [mailto:35815@Ilapd.online]

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 1:48 PM

To: Phillip Tingirides <22519@lapd.online>; David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>
Subject: RE: 2017 National Network for Safe Communities conference

Good Morning Mr. Kennedy,

I am sending this email on behalf of Chief Tingirides. Chief Beck has approved for Chief to attend the conference. | will be the contact person to help facilitate
the travel and hotel arraignments. Please let me know who | would need to speak with for assistance.

Have A Good Day

Thanks,
Monica

Officer Monica Moore, Serial No. 35815
Los Angeles Police Department



Operations-South Bureau
Main Line: (323) 786-5080

I
Email address 35815@Iapd.online

From: Monica Moore On Behalf Of Phillip Tingirides

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 10:22 AM

To: Monica Moore <35815®@Iapd.online>

Subject: FW: 2017 National Network for Safe Communities conference

From: David Kennedy [mailto:dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu]

Sent: Sunday, April 16, 2017 5:38 PM

To: Phillip Tingirides <22519@1apd.online>

Cc: Heather Conley <hconley@jjay.cuny.edu>; Alessandro Nardi <anardi@jjay.cuny.edu>
Subject: 2017 National Network for Safe Communities conference

Dear Phil,

| am writing to ask you to join us as a speaker/presenter in the National Network for Safe Communities’ June 2017 conference. This year’s conference will focus
on race, history and policing, and the need for a new vision of public safety that makes a deliberate break from the ways in which the law has been used to
oppress communities of color. We intend to be very direct and very ambitious in our call to honesty and action, and we’d be both lucky and honored if you can
join us. Your work in Los Angeles is remarkable; we’d be lucky and honored to be able to benefit from your experience and guidance.

The two-day conference will be held on June 15th and June 16th at John Jay College in New York City. Our last conference brought together nearly 300 law
enforcement leaders, community advocates, activists, elected officials, and academics from across the country. This year’s conference will again present an
opportunity to spread innovative ideas, build on existing ones, and forge new partnerships to inspire collective action and drive lasting change.

If you can make it — | very much hope you can — we’ll share our ideas about panels and the overall agenda, and work out specifics. We will of course cover travel
and related expenses. Please let me know of any thoughts or questions you may have.

Best,
David



From: Monica Moore

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:35 PM

To: David Kennedy;Phillip Tingirides

Cc: Heather Conley;Amy Crawford

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

To: Monica Moore <35815@Iapd.online>; Phillip Tingirides <22519@Iapd.online>

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
dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu | INEEEE
@DavidKennedyNYC

@nnscommunities




From: Monica Moore [mailto:35815@Iapd.online]

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 1:48 PM

To: Phillip Tingirides <22519@1Iapd.online>; David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>
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

To: Monica Moore <35815@Iapd.online>

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

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:28 PM

To: Monica Moore;Phillip Tingirides

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

To: Phillip Tingirides <22519@Iapd.online>; David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>
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

Sent: Thursday, April 27,2017 10:22 AM

To: Monica Moore <35815@Iapd.online>

Subject: FW: 2017 National Network for Safe Communities conference

From: David Kennedy [mailto:dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu]

Sent: Sunday, April 16, 2017 5:38 PM

To: Phillip Tingirides <22519@Iapd.online>

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

Sent: Thursday, April 27,2017 10:48 AM

To: Phillip Tingirides;dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu

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

To: Monica Moore <35815@]Iapd.online>

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

To: Phillip Tingirides

Cc: Heather Conley;Alessandro Nardi

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



From: Meaghan Mcdonald <mmcdonald@jjay.cuny.edu>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 9:47 AM

To: David Kennedy;Cheryl Breaux;Kevin Mccarthy;Debra Robles;Stephen Carmona;Heather Conley;Amy Crawford;Hillary Del Rio;Todd Chamberlain
Cc: Daisy Sanchez;Alberto Gonzalez;Rachel Locke

Subject: RE: CONFERENCE CALL - Cease Fire - December 12, 2016 @ 9AM

Attachments: NNSC_Ceasefire Operational Steps.pdf

Categories: responsive

Hello all,

Please see attached for an operational overview of the Group Violence Intervention/Ceasefire including essential implementation activities both leading up to a
call-in as well as the work required between call-ins to follow through on the commitments made. We will discuss in detail on Monday, but please let me know
if you have any questions in advance of the call. | look forward to speaking to you then.

Thanks,
Meaghan

Meaghan McDonald

Strategic Operations and Policy Specialist

National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice

555 W. 57th St., Ste. 1140B | Mail: 524 W. 59th St., Ste. 1140B | New York, NY 10019
mmcdonald@jjay.cuny.edu | N

@r_mscommunities
e'r.“i';mll
-IHH-. | -

From: David Kennedy

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 12:22 PM

To: Cheryl Breaux; Kevin Mccarthy; Debra Robles; Stephen Carmona; Heather Conley; Amy Crawford; Meaghan Mcdonald; Hillary Del Rio; Todd Chamberlain
Cc: Daisy Sanchez; Alberto Gonzalez

Subject: RE: CONFERENCE CALL - Cease Fire - December 12, 2016 @ 9AM

All set. Looking forward to it.

David Kennedy
Director
National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice




555 W. 57th St., Ste. 1140B | Mail: 524 W. 59th St., Ste. 1140B | New York, NY 10019

dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu | N
@DavidKennedyNYC

@nnscommunities

From: Cheryl Breaux [mailto:v9594@lapd.online]

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Kevin Mccarthy <22566@lapd.online>; Debra Robles <35307 @lapd.lacity.org>; David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>; Stephen Carmona
<23605@lapd.online>; Heather Conley <hconley@jjay.cuny.edu>; Amy Crawford <acrawford@jjay.cuny.edu>; Meaghan Mcdonald
<mmcdonald@jjay.cuny.edu>; Hillary Del Rio <39705@Iapd.online>; Todd Chamberlain <24642 @lapd.online>

Cc: Daisy Sanchez <n1758 @lapd.online>; Alberto Gonzalez <36771@Ilapd.online>

Subject: CONFERENCE CALL - Cease Fire - December 12, 2016 @ 9AM

Good Morning All,

The above-captioned conference call remains on the calendar for December 12 @ 9AM. All attendees have
confirmed their participation. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind Regards,
Cheryl Breaux
LAPD Operations-Central Bureau



From: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 9:22 AM

To: Cheryl Breaux;Kevin Mccarthy;Debra Robles;Stephen Carmona;Heather Conley;Amy Crawford;Meaghan Mcdonald;Hillary Del Rio;Todd Chamberlain
Cc: Daisy Sanchez;Alberto Gonzalez

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
dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu | NEEEE
@DavidKennedyNYC

@nnscommunities

Xl =]

From: Cheryl Breaux [mailto:v9594@lapd.online]

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Kevin Mccarthy <22566@Ilapd.online>; Debra Robles <35307 @lapd.lacity.org>; David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>; Stephen Carmona
<23605@lapd.online>; Heather Conley <hconley@jjay.cuny.edu>; Amy Crawford <acrawford@jjay.cuny.edu>; Meaghan Mcdonald
<mmcdonald@jjay.cuny.edu>; Hillary Del Rio <39705@Iapd.online>; Todd Chamberlain <24642@lapd.online>

Cc: Daisy Sanchez <n1758@lapd.online>; Alberto Gonzalez <36771@Ilapd.online>

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






From: Cheryl Breaux

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 7:44 AM

To: Kevin Mccarthy;Debra Robles;dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu;Stephen Carmona;hconley@jjay.cuny.edu;Amy Crawford;Meaghan Mcdonald;Hillary Del Rio;Todd Chamberlain
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 10:20 AM

To: hconley@jjay.cuny.edu;dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu

Cc: mmcdonald@jjay.cuny.edu;acrawford@jjay.cuny.edu;Alberto Gonzalez
Subject: Conference Call w/Commander Chamberlain et.al RE: Ceasefire
Categories: responsive

Hi Heather,

Unfortunately, the commander and other participants are not available on the dates you provided. Below, | have listed a couple of dates and time all participants
are available:

e December 12 @ 9AM (PST)
e December 21 @ 9AM (PST)

Please advise.

Regards,
Cheryl

Hi Cheryl,
Here are a couple of windows David currently has open, please let me know anything in these work on your end?

1. Monday, 11/21: 12pm—3pm EST (9am — 12pm PST) *12pm ET preferred
2. Thursday, 12/8: 1pm —3pm EST (10am — 12pm PST)

Many thanks,
Heather

Heather Conley

Special Projects Associate

National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice

555 W. 57th St., Ste. 1140B | Mail: 524 W. 59th St., Ste. 1140B | New York, NY 10019

hconley@ijjay.cuny.edu | [N




{ei:JRUN

From: David Kennedy

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 2:46 PM

To: Cheryl Breaux <v9594@Iapd.lacity.org>

Cc: Heather Conley <hconley@jjay.cuny.edu>; Meaghan Mcdonald <mmcdonald@jjay.cuny.edu>; Amy Crawford <acrawford@jjay.cuny.edu>
Subject: RE: Conference Call w/Commander Chamberlain et. al RE: Ceasefire

Heather, will you work with Cheryl to schedule this call with LAPD? Let me know if my calendar is a problem.

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

From: Cheryl Breaux [mailto:v9594 @lapd.lacity.org]

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 2:02 PM

To: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>

Subject: Conference Call w/Commander Chamberlain et. al RE: Ceasefire

Hello Professor Kennedy,

Per our conversation, | am sending you an email so you can forward it to your scheduling department to facilitate the conference call with the commander. If we
could target a date before the holidays, that would be great.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Kind Regards,



Cheryl Breaux, Secretary,
Assistant to Commander Todd Chamberlain
Los Angeles Police Department

Cheryl Breaux
Los Angeles Police Department
Operations-Central Bureau



From: Heather Conley <hconley@jjay.cuny.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 1:55 PM

To: David Kennedy;Cheryl Breaux

Cc: Meaghan Mcdonald;Amy Crawford

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

1. Monday, 11/21: 12pm —3pm EST (9am — 12pm PST) *12pm ET preferred
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

From: Cheryl Breaux [mailto:v9594@Ilapd.lacity.org]

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

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 11:46 AM

To: Cheryl Breaux

Cc: Heather Conley;Meaghan Mcdonald;Amy Crawford

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

EEE

From: Cheryl Breaux [mailto:v9594@lapd.lacity.org]

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

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 11:02 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 1:42 PM

To: dakennedy@ijjay.cuny.edu

Subject: Conference Call with Commander Chamberlain, et al Ceasefire
Categories: responsive

Hi David,

| am facilitating the conference call for Commander Chamberlain. | sent an appointment out for November 16, 2016 @1PM. Please let me if you are available.

Kind Regards,

Cheryl Breaux
Operations-Central Bureau



From: Todd Chamberlain

Sent: Saturday, November 5, 2016 2:31 PM

To: David Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Operation Ceasefire Conference Call
Categories: responsive

David,

Just wanted to keep you appraised of the conversation and emails involving the upcoming CC. Your willingness to help us is much appreciated, and I'm sure will
be completely embraced by all personnel, once they hear your thoughts for future engagement.

Thanks again,
Todd

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <24642@lapd.online>

Date: November 5, 2016 at 12:40:47 PM PDT

To: Kevin Mccarthy <22566@Iapd.online>

Cc: <23506@lapd.online>, CHARLES HEARN <charles.hearn@lapd.lacity.org>
Subject: Operation Ceasefire Conference Call

Hello Kevin,

Just wanted to detail the reason for next week's CC with David Kennedy. As you know, Operation Ceasefire has gone through several iterations
since its expansion Department-wide. For the most part it has done well, considering the size and magnitude of implementing a program to an
organization the size of LAPD. We are, without question, the largest law enforcement agency to undertake this program.

| have been in contact with David throughout this process, and have kept him in the loop and, most importantly, engaged him in our
progress. As we have discussed, keeping the National Network involved is important for several reasons. Those reasons being information
exchange, advice and, most importantly, validity and consistency of a message and strategy of a program outside of LAPD.

With those thoughts in mind, | spoke with David last week and asked if he could give a brief foundational discussion on the program to the LAPD
personnel stepping into the role of overseeing the program. He appreciated the opportunity and will be completing a small document that will
detail its next steps and overall implementation steps.



| really appreciate your presence in the call and the National Network staff is very excited to be introduced to you. Phil and his selected
Ceasefire oversight staff will also be on the call and will have the opportunity to ask any needed question. Once that relationship is in place, the
National Network staff will be available to assist, attend or provide training at any level of the Ceasefire continued roll out.

Anyway, | just wanted to give you the background before the call, and thanks for all. Phil spoke with David in mid October, so hopefully any
guestions can be discussed during the call for future success.

Thanks again, and as we discussed I'll continue to attend BGC meetings whenever you need and provide whatever else is needed.

Todd

Sent from my iPhone



From: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 12:23 PM
To: Todd Chamberlain

Subject: RE: FW: Notice of Intent to Retire
Categories: responsive

Todd,

You won’t be a bit surprised that those are routine concerns, within cities across, for example, precincts, and even in the same city over time. Absolutely can
be dealt with but needs steady attention under all circumstances.

| thought you might be interested in Salinas. Keep me posted.
David

David M. Kennedy

National Network for Safe Communities
John Jay College of Criminal Justice

524 W. 59th Street, Suite 600

New York, NY 10019

I

I

@DavidKennedyNYC

From: TODD CHAMBERLAIN [mailto:todd.chamberlain@lapd.lacity.org]
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 12:51 PM

To: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>

Subject: Re: FW: Notice of Intent to Retire

David,

Thank you very much for the information and thought. I look forward to seeing who will be handling the position outreach and selection. I will get involved in
the process.

On another matter, I am meeting with the Mayors GRYD office this morning to discuss their involvement in Ceasefire. They have some concerns about how
they are being used and where they will fit in the overall program.



As Ceasefire has rolled out to several areas, the consistence of the message and operational practices has changed depending on who and where it is
occurring. I have been able to implement a standardized approach in the six commands I have control over, unfortunately with my other duties I haven't been
able to stay deeply engaged in the other bureaus progress.

I am going to evaluate what is needed and reach out to each bureau Representative to ensure we are sending out the same message and doing it consistently
within the GVI framework.

Not sure if you have seen that happen in other larger venues, but I know it can be righted. I'll keep you posted and thank you again for the information.

Best,
Todd

>>> David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu> 5/2/2016 8:04 AM >>>
Wanted you to see this.

David M. Kennedy

National Network for Safe Communities
John Jay College of Criminal Justice

524 W. 59th Street, Suite 600

New York, NY 10019

I

I

@DavidKennedyNYC

From: Kelly McMillin [mailto:kellym@ci.salinas.ca.us]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 7:30 PM

To: Kelly McMillin <kellym@ci.salinas.ca.us>
Subject: Notice of Intent to Retire

Dear Colleagues,

| hosted a press conference this morning where | provided the following statement:

I began my law enforcement career on January 3, 1984. That was the first day of the 63" Basic Police Academy at Gavilan College. Today, after nearly 33
years in law enforcement, | am announcing my intent to retire in early October of this year.

I’m 52 years old this year, 53 in October which is retirement age for me. Internally, at the Police Department, | have been discussing retiring in December for the
last year. But a few things came up that have caused me to move my retirement date up a few months to October.

There are going to be a number of retirements at the end of the year in December, including several Sergeants and Deputy Chief Dan Perez. If | were to leave
with that group, there would be a leadership void in the Department.



But if | retire in October, the City Manager will be able to start recruiting for my replacement now, get a new Chief in place in October, which will then allow the
new Chief to get to know the staff and make his or her own promotions in January, after the rest of the December retirements take place.

The police department is well-positioned for the future. Thanks to Measure G we finally have the money necessary to hire more police officers and support staff
to implement the important programs we know we can do well, like place-based policing, effective gang violence reduction strategies and community trust
building programs. We have the funding for a desperately needed new Police building, one that will not only serve modern law enforcement needs but will also
be a positive place for the community to meet and to interact with the officers who serve and protect them.

I am confident that a new Chief and the committed men and women of a fully staffed Salinas Police Department will make these programs and initiatives
successful.

Every day across this city Salinas Police Officers commit acts of bravery and compassion and heroism. And while those acts often go unnoticed by the public at
large, they do happen regularly, under challenging circumstances and without expectation of recognition. | cannot tell you how proud | am to work with and
lead the men and women of the Salinas Police Department.

You are receiving this message because you have been tremendously influential in my professional life; moreover, those professional relationships have
translated to personal friendships of the kind | cannot place a value on.

| hope to see you all in the coming months before | retire; in the meantime, please accept my thanks for your tremendous leadership, support and friendship.
Best regards,

Kelly

Kelly J. McMillin

Chief of Police

Salinas Police Department
222 Lincoln Av.

Salinas, CA 93901
I

kellym@ci.salinas.ca.us




From: Todd Chamberlain

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 9:51 AM
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

| began my law enforcement career on January 3", 1984. That was the first day of the 63" Basic Police Academy at Gavilan College. Today, after nearly 33
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
L]

kellym@ci.salinas.ca.us




From: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 8:04 AM

To: Todd Chamberlain (chams5@icloud.com)
Cc: Todd Chamberlain

Subject: FW: Notice of Intent to Retire

Categories: responsive

Wanted you to see this.

David M. Kennedy

National Network for Safe Communities
John Jay College of Criminal Justice

524 W. 59th Street, Suite 600

New York, NY 10019

I

]

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

| began my law enforcement career on January 3, 1984. That was the first day of the 63" Basic Police Academy at Gavilan College. Today, after nearly 33 years
in law enforcement, | am announcing my intent to retire in early October of this year.

I’m 52 years old this year, 53 in October which is retirement age for me. Internally, at the Police Department, | have been discussing retiring in December for the
last year. But a few things came up that have caused me to move my retirement date up a few months to October.

There are going to be a number of retirements at the end of the year in December, including several Sergeants and Deputy Chief Dan Perez. If | were to leave with
that group, there would be a leadership void in the Department.

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
large, they do happen regularly, under challenging circumstances and without expectation of recognition. | cannot tell you how proud | am to work with and lead
the men and women of the Salinas Police Department.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 11:49 PM
To: slurie@jjay.cuny.edu

Cc: dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu
Subject: Re: Chiefs Call Reminder
Categories: responsive

Hello Stephen,

I'm sorry | was unable to make today's call, please send along my apologizes. | look forward to the next call, and will have information related to LAPD's
implementation of Ceasefire. We have introduced two additional commands and hope to have one more added by the next call.

We have run into some small issues, but for the most part many of the concepts and ideas of GVI are taking place.
Look forward to the continued partnership and information exchange. If you need any information prior to the next call, please let me know.
Todd

Todd Chamberlain, Commander
Operation Central Bureau

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 21, 2016, at 12:12 PM, Stephen Lurie <slurie@jjay.cuny.edu> wrote:

Hi Captain Chamberlain,
Are you able to join us for the Chiefs Call today?
Thanks,

Stephen Lurie

Research and Project Associate

National Network for Safe Communities | John Jay College of Criminal Justice

555 W. 57th St., Ste. 1140B | Mail: 524 W. 59th St., Ste. 1140B | New York, NY 10019
emailaddress@jjay.cuny.edu | [INEEE
@nnscommunities
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From: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 1:42 PM

To: William Scott

Subject: Invitation to the National Network for Safe Communities Practitioner Conference
Attachments: DRAFT AGENDA.pdf

Categories: responsive

Dear Bill,

| know that you’ve heard from my office on this already, but | wanted to reach out personally and make sure you knew about our June National Network for Safe
Communities conference ( the 22nd and 23rd here at John Jay). We did this once before, back in 2009, and it was pretty exceptional —if | say so myself —and I'm
expecting this one to be better. We’ve got a lot of progress and innovations on which to report, but more fundamentally we’re in an extraordinary moment
nationally on these core issues of crime, criminal justice, and relationships with communities, and we believe that we’ve got something fundamental to
contribute. We'd love to have you and | hope that you can make it. Let me know if there’s anything | can answer or help with, and | and we hope to see you
there.

Sincerely,
David

David M. Kennedy

Director

National Network for Safe Communities
John Jay College of Criminal Justice
524 W. 59th Street, Suite 600

New York, NY 10019
I

]

@DavidMKennedy1




From: David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu>
Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2015 12:57 PM

To: Todd Chamberlain

Cc: Amy Crawford;Sue Lin Wong

Subject: Re: LAPD Mission Ceasefire Update
Categories: responsive

Thanks, Todd, we want these calls to be useful.

How about overall with your custom notifications? Any sense of whether they're making a difference?

David M. Kennedy

National Network for Safe Communities
Center for Crime Prevention and Control
John Jay College of Criminal Justice

524 W. 59th Street, Suite 600

New York, NY 10019

On Mar 7, 2015, at 3:43 PM, TODD CHAMBERLAIN <todd.chamberlain@Ilapd.lacity.org> wrote:

David,

Since January we have done ten customized notifications. As far as the impact, it's hard to measure. The notifications were in response to a
homicide in hopes of deterring retaliation and, to date, no gang specific shootings have occurred.

Really enjoyed the conversation this afternoon and appreciated the insight of you and the others involved agencies. Great stuff.

Best,
Todd

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2015, at 4:10 AM, David Kennedy <dakennedy@jjay.cuny.edu> wrote:




Fantastic, Todd. Thanks.

Do you have any sense of impact from the custom notifications?

David M. Kennedy

National Network for Safe Communities
Center for Crime Prevention and Control
John Jay College of Criminal Justice

524 W. 59th Street, Suite 600

New York, NY 10019

On Mar 5, 2015, at 8:47 PM, TODD CHAMBERLAIN <todd.chamberlain@Ilapd.lacity.org> wrote:

Hello David and Amy,

Just wanted to let you know that today | had the opportunity to address the entire LAPD Command Staff, Chief
included, regarding Mission Area's implementation of Operation Ceasefire. The occasion was the semi-annual
Chief of Police Leadership Enhancement and Development Session, Crimefighters Leadership Conference (long
title | know). | was able to go through several programs in place at Mission, such as the Repeat Offender Letter,
a forum series, we have started in conjunction with Service Providers, to educate the community on Drugs,
Gangs, Domestic Violence and Sex Trafficking called the Truth Series and lastly Ceasefire.

All was received well, but | really stressed the benefits of Ceasefire, and how it could easily fit into any of the
LAPD 21 commands. | also discussed, and have been very happy with the sustainability of the program, and how
after three years it is still having an impact on our violent crime. Being able to inform the group that since the
introduction of Ceasefire over 300 individuals have been counseled on the philosophy of the program is a very
positive achievement and something | hope generates some outreach.

In any case just wanted to keep you in the loop and update. If anyone else picks up the program | will be sure to
let you know.

Thank you again and best,
Todd



